

Wells-Ogunquit Youth Football & Cheering Association

Monday August 5th, 2019 6:30PM @ Wells Harbor Pavilion

-MINUTES-

Present:

Board Members: Lancer McMinis (President), Nicole Hutzler (Vice President), Deidre Bolduc

(Treasurer), Michael Carbonneau (SMYFL Rep)

Coordinators: Ashlie Mills, Rochelle Greenwood, Katelyn Greenwood

Coaches: Jon Moody, Todd Roberge

Public: Tom Gauthier

1. Secretary's Report - The Secretary's report for June was presented by Nicole Hutzler, Vice President. Lancer accepted. Rochelle seconded. Motion carried.

- **2. Treasurer's Report** The Treasurer's report was presented by Deidre Bolduc. Lancer accepted. Todd seconded. Motion carried. a.) Registration Fee's still coming in. b.) Riddell bill for helmets/jerseys needs reviewed prior to payment.
- **3. SMYFL Updates -** The SMYFL update were presented by Michael Carbonneau, SMYFL Rep. a.) A few changes to the PW/Mites rules were reviewed, B.) New teams joining our league include; Bangor, Biddeford, Saco. C.) Code of Ethics and Background checks for all coaches, We are up to date. D.) Jamboree Date: August 24th- Only 1 game for each team this year due to new teams being added.

4. Program Updates

- a) Junior Warrior Cheering Head Coach: Sybil Coombs was elected as Junior Warrior Head Coach for a combined 3-8th Grade Cheer team that will cheer across all levels of play. Coordinator: Katelyn Greenwood was elected as Junior Warrior Cheer Coordinator. Previous Mighty Mites Cheer Coach: Jennifer Flagg has formally resigned.
- b.) Jr High Football Head Coach: Kevin Fox No Updates
- c) Peewee Football Head Coach: Jon Moody has scheduled Equipment Hand out, asking for a field mow before practices start.
- d) Mighty Mite Football Head Coach: Todd Roberge has scheduled Equipment Hand out. Numbers look good.
- e) Flag Football Head Coach: Nathan LaPierre Numbers of registrations looks great as reported by Nicole Hutzler, VP. Uniforms are being ordered by N. Hutzler and Coach LaPierre has special headbands he has donated to the team.

5. Old Business

a) Open Positions:

- i. Jr High Cheer Coordinator: Solved with combining cheer programs.
- ii. Peewee Cheer Coordinator: Solved with combining cheer programs.
- iii. Mighty Mite Football Coordinator: Nicole Hutzler made a nomination of Cassandra Mosher for MM FB Coordinator, Deidre second. Motion Carried.
- b) Solar panels at practice field i. Lancer will try another time to get ahold of Kyle, Lancer is working on getting multiple quotes on lights from community members.
- c) Coach training/cheer (tabled from June & July)- Since there is little coaches, this item will be dismissed until requested to address at another time.
- d) Equipment Waiver- Everyone must sign equipment waiter prior to issuing equipment (applies to Tackle Football only)
- e) MM Cheer uniform order (Tabled from last meeting): Tabled until prior to 2020 Season.

6. New Business

- a) Vote in assistant coaches & any other open positions- Nicole Hutzler made motion to Elect Cassanda Mosher for Mighty Mites Football Coordinator, Lancer Second, Motion Carried. Nicole Hutzler made motion to elect Katelyn Greenwood as Junior Warrior Cheering Coordinator, Second by Lancer, Motion Carried.
- b) Head coaches must have applications, Code of Ethics forms signed and background checks completed before stepping on the field- SMYFL Rep. Michael Carbonneau will head up this task and collect from remaining coaches. Nicole Hutzler will email blast all new coaches with COE document and Coaches Applications.
- c) Uniform budgets- After discussion of Flag Tee-Shirt/ Uniform budgets, Nicole Hutzler made a motion that \$15.00 per player would be the maximum budget that WOYFCA will provide to uniform the Flag Football players. Lancer Second, Motion Carried.
- d) Team donations- After discussion of team specific donations. Nicole Hutzler made the following motion: All donations to a specific team/program within WOYFCA in excess of \$500.00 must be reviewed by WOYFCA Executive Board. Lancer Second, Motion Carried.
- 7. Adjournment: Nicole Hutzler made a Motion to Adjourn at 7:43pm. Lancer second. All in favor. Motion Carried.
 - **NEXT MEETING**: Monday September 9th @ WHS (FishBowl)- This marks a variation of schedule due to Labor Day Holiday.